

PAC Meeting minutes

November 28th 2022

7:00

Aaron & Anna led us in an intro as they do acknowledge that Carnarvon is the traditional and ancestral land of the Musqueam people.

Shared agenda & minutes from last month
All were approved

David to share

-student & family affordability fund
Gov gave schools board \$4.7 million
\$25,000 went to Carnarvon
Student account for nutritional and food etc
\$2,000 for gift cards
\$3,000 for snack to kids

Families off set cost for
\$5,000
(Save on Food/Walmart gift cards)
\$15,000 for class field trips
(Children's festival, bus rides)
\$600/classroom

*More updates to come on the above

The student learning & reporting periods will change at the end of this year.

Change in our CSL Reporting:

Starting next school year, reporting will be a total of 3 written reports

-2 Learning updates

-1 Learning summary in June

-2 informal Learning updates

FSA

Comparison form this to last year

Comparable participation

Literacy has taken a BIG jump this year towards the better!

Treasurers report

Budget spreadsheet review

Received the “wish list” from David

Funds raising budget

\$13,524 to date

Estimating to hit \$66,917

We have raised awareness of the PAC needing to up the direct drive by an 50% increase

We are trying to increase the legacy savings
Timing on direct drive to be acknowledged vs tax
credits timing

Brought to our attention

*Direct Drive to be December 1st same as last year
for **tax credit** purposes

You can donate as a “Pac donation” or a “School
donation”

Voting on budget to be approved

Nicole mentioned to pass

Sheri seconds it

All approved

Purdy's

We are looking for feedback on how to do this better?

Please advise any input to up numbers (class reps
would be helpful)

Day of collections is tomorrow

**looking for more volunteers!*

Purdy's order ready for pick up tomorrow

Pick up at Room 111

Looking for more parent volunteers for all activities

Fruit and veggie program has began

With great success

Mandarin oranges were handed out to all students
Trying to avoid food waste
*Looking for teacher feedback on food waste ...

Winter market

set up on December 8th

* Starting on the 9th

Bring in your stuff!

Elf fest

Boxes for change

Kids donate \$2 for the afternoon off school work

The purpose being to donate to another school

David to advise what school

In the need for a Class list & a class representative

Clarity on what the list purpose is

This is a way to build community amongst parents

This is our last PAC meeting on the calendar year

****Attention Aaron & Anna, we are in need of a handout for parents about the need of a class list!****

Meeting adjourned at 8:03